
 

GPO Box 2983, Melbourne VIC 3001   
Telephone:  1300 341 665  |  Email: regorgs@roc.gov.au 

Website: www.roc.gov.au 

2 December 2020 

Peter Lamps 
Secretary, South Australian Branch 
The Australian Workers’ Union 
 
Dear Peter Lamps, 
 
Re: – Financial reporting – The Australian Workers’ Union, South Australian Branch – for year 
ending 30 June 2020 (FR2020/108) 
 
I refer to the financial report of the South Australian Branch of The Australian Workers’ Union in 
respect of the year ending 30 June 2020.  The documents were lodged with the Registered 
Organisations Commission (‘the ROC’) on 9 November 2020.    
 
The financial report has been filed. The financial report was filed based on a primary review.  This 
involved confirming whether the financial reporting timelines required under s.253, s.265, s.266 and 
s.268 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (RO Act) have been satisfied, all 
documents required under s.268 of the RO Act were lodged and that various disclosure requirements 
under the Australian Accounting Standards, RO Act and reporting guidelines have been complied 
with.  A primary review does not examine all disclosure requirements. Please note the report for year 
ending 30 June 2021 may be subject to an advanced compliance review. 
 
You are not required to take any further action in respect of the report lodged.  I make the following 
comments to assist when preparing the next report. 
 
Registered auditor’s details 

The auditor’s statement omitted to specify the auditor’s registration number (i.e. under the RO Act) 

as required by reporting guideline 29(b). Our records show that this number is AA2017/23. The 

registration number must be included in future auditor’s statements. 

General fund – meaning 
 
The officer’s declaration statement included a nil activity disclosure with respect to ‘have a balance 
within the general fund’.  Having regard to the definition of ‘general fund’ in the Glossary on page 
11/13 of the reporting guidelines, it would appear that the retained earnings figure of $2,208,827 is 
the balance of the general fund and no nil activity disclosure in respect of this item was applicable 
for the 2020 report. 
 
Yours faithfully 

 

Stephen Kellett 
Financial Reporting 
Registered Organisations Commission 

http://www.roc.gov.au/































































































